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Department of State
Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: Life In The Word Ministries, Inc
P SED ¥

2016-06-14 12 25:43 PDT

COVER LETTER

15128534612 From: Jane Murphy
oo st

Erclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

$70.00
Filing Fee

$78.75
Filing Fee &
Certificate of
Status

57875
Filing Fee
& Certified Copy

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

$87.50

Filing Fee,
Certified Copy
& Certificate

FROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.

‘Name (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 891210

City, State & Z1p

323-962-8600 ext 7625

Dayume Telephone number

bizcorefilings@legalzoom.com

E-mal address: {to be used for futnre aniual report notification)

T

NOTE: Picase provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAXNUMBER 18506176381

FROM Jane Mumphy

DATE 2016-06-14 12:26:16 PDT
RE 517687435

COVER MESSAGE

Jane Murphy

Document Processor, BFS

LegalZoom.com

9900 Spectrum Dr., Austin, TX 78717
P: 866.773.0888 x7157
F:323.978.2486

E: imurphy@legalzoom.com

P Go Greenl Frint this email only when necessary. Thanks for being environmentally
responsible.

From: info@legalzcom.com <info@legalzoom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1:16 PM
To: Jane Murphy

Subject: Message from "RNP026736CC286"

o This:s;:E;_Lj-mail was sent from "RNP0026736CC286" (Aficio MP 6002).
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i e Scan Date: 06.14.2016 14:16:26 (-0400)
= Queries to: info@legalzoom.com
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This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to youin
emor, please notify me immediately by replying to this email, and please do not use,
distribute, retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a

WWW. EFAX.COM
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law firm and provides self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom is located
at 9800 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX78717.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 617, F.5., (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE I NAME
The nams of the corporation shall be: Life In The Word Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE Il PRINCIFAL OFFICE

Principal street address Mailing address, if different is:
1309 Wisconsin Ave
Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 2 .
" N
: & o
~ .
ARTICLE ]I _PURPOSE "}w@;, Z, ’:/ .
The purpose tor which the corporation is organized is: ‘;';’i@. 4;— ' {i; &
& .
Please see attached '?y < S {,
m:¢ . " v
e 5
el
ARTICLE IV _ MANNER OF ELECTION _‘The manncr in which the dirsciors ane elected and appomted: %ﬁ‘; "3‘
‘The method by which tha diractors of the corporation are elected or appointed will be stated in the bylaws. ’5 '

ARTICLE V___INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

Name and Title; Clay G. Lonhg, President, Director Name and Title; Clay G. Long, Secretary, Diractor
Address: 1309 Wiscensin_ Ave Address: 1309 Wisconsin Ave
Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 Lynn Haver, Florida 32444

et et

Name and Title: Glennda M. Long, Treasurar, Director Nane and Titde; Matthew Brice Long, Director

Address: 1308 Wiscansin Ava Address: 1309 Wisconsin Ava
Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444
Name and Title: Name and Tiile;
Address; Address: —

ARTICLEVI ___REGI,
The pame ang Florida street addrags (P.O. Box NOT acceprable) of the registered agent is:

Name: United States Comoration Agents, Inc,
Address: 13302 Winding Oaks Blvd.. Sulte A

Tempa, FL 33612

ARTICLE VII _INCORPORATOR

‘The pmue and address of the Incorparator is:
Namc; Cheyenne Maselay, Legslzoom.com, Inc.
Address: 9300 Spectrum Drive

Austin, TX 78717

Having beent named as registered apent 1o accept service of process for the above stated corperation ot the place designated in this
certificate, I am familiar with and m(,(p! the appointiment s registered agent and agree fo act in this capacity

A e Ll 1e

Required Signatere of Registered Apent {Date |
Cheyanns Mosalay, United States Corporation Agents, inc.
1 submit this document and affirm that the ficts stated hereln are true, I am aware that any false information submitted i a document

tw the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.S.
wli e

Required Signature of Incorporator | Date |
Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secretary
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Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Life In The Word Ministries, Inc.

Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (e) (3) of the Internal Revenuc
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: To provide public assistance to mankind through and based on the
Word of God via the Work of this ministry tool

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and 10 make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein, No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in {including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this docurnent, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to he carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible uader section 170(¢) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code,

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Inlernal Revenue
Code, or comresponding scction of any future federal tax code, or shall be distribuied 1o the
federal government, or 10 a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the organization is then lacated, exclusively for such purposes
or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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